


People « Go back to Search Results Next »

Steve Schreiner (2)

Owner, Trophy Toolbox
Charlotte, North Carolina Area | Information Technology and Services



Current

- Owner at **Trophy Toolbox, Inc.**

Past

- Developer at Companion Cabinet
- Senior Developer at Lending Tree
- Senior Developer at Compass Group, NAD

[see all...](#)

Education

- Northwestern University - Kellogg School of Management
- Bradley University

Recommendations 2 people have recommended Steve

Connections 98 connections

Websites

- My Company
- My Portfolio

Public Profile <http://www.linkedin.com/in/trophytoolbox>

- Send a message
 - Add Steve to your network
 - Forward this profile to a connection
 - Search for references
 - Save Steve's Profile
- Report profile photo as...

Lists his Specialties. Each item listed is a programming language. SEO is not mentioned. Also, he does not list PHP Programming Language and AwardsCart (a private label of PinnacleCart) is written partially in the PHP programming language.

Summary

Specialties

c#, .net, vb, asp, net, ajax, javascript, sql, xml, xslt

Indicates he has owned Trophy ToolBox, Inc. since August of 2001, during that same time frame since August, 2001, he also indicates he has worked for 4 other companies that are not related to the Awards and Recognition industry.

Experience

Owner

Trophy Toolbox, Inc.
Information Technology and Services Industry
August 2001 – Present (8 years 10 months)

Our AwardsCart® subscription service is a complete website and online shopping cart system that comes preloaded with top manufacturers' product lines. As a retailer, you choose which of their products to offer and you set the pricing for those products. It is web based, very easy to use, and will help expose your business to the vast customer base located on the internet!

•Visit us at awardscart.com

Steve has 1 recommendation (1 co-worker) including:
[Darin Boesch, CEO, Lasso Technologies, Inc.](#)

Groups you share with Steve:

 Awards and Recognition Association (ARA)

Developer

Companion Cabinet
Information Technology and Services Industry
2007 – 2010 (3 years)

Steve Recommends (2)

Jeremy Williams, Director of Operations / Software Implementation Director / Software Designer, CompanionCabinet Software, LLC

Jeremy is both a top-notch manager and an...

Darin Boesch, CEO, Lasso Technologies, Inc.

I've worked with Darin on a variety of projects...

[See all Recommendations >](#)

Senior Developer

Lending Tree
Public Company, Information Technology and Services Industry
2004 – 2005 (1 year)

- Worked as a senior developer on the system's filtering and decisioning kernel.
- Developed middle-tier code using VB6, interfacing with a SQL backed.
- Involved in a large data conversion project and wrote many SQL scripts along with a VB6 conversion utility.
- Fixed daily defects involving VB6, ASP, SQL and XML.

Viewers of this profile also viewed...

- Joe Ahmann**
Director of Manufacturing Engineering at Philips
- William Price**
Enterprise Application Security Architect and Software Developer
- Etaine Dillon Biggs**
Exec Leader of BPI Worldwide Operations and MBB | Global Lean Six Sigma Quality Executive
- Ron Moranski**
Distribution Manager at Image Craft
- Michael Stanard**
Project Engineering Manager at Felsomat USA, Inc
- Brian Kuhl**
Senior Java Engineer at Celera Systems LLC
- Chris Harris**
Web Application Architect at Bridgetree
- Christopher Paul**
Developer at LendingTree
- Andy Sutorius**
NET Web Developer at SnapAV
- John Allen**
Experienced Web and Window

Senior Developer

Compass Group, NAD
Information Technology and Services Industry
July 2002 – October 2004 (2 years 4 months)

Worked on a thirty person development team implementing a web project utilizing VB, ASP, SQL, XML and JavaScript for a large vending company. The assignment was originally 6 weeks but turned into 26 months.

Technical Architect/Developer

VBLogic, Inc.
Privately Held, 1-10 employees, Computer Software Industry
August 1999 – February 2002 (2 years 7 months)

- Responsible for the design and development of OPC software products for the Industrial Automation market with annual sales in excess of \$100K.
- Ongoing Visual Basic consulting and programming for a combination of both traditional and automation type projects.
- Completed a web contract which entailed approximately (15) Active Server Pages, (26) static HTML pages, a combination of VBScript & JavaScript and seven custom COM objects written in Visual Basic 6.0, interfacing to a SQL Server database using stored procedures.
- Developed a web-based client-server application, which is responsible for importing, processing and the presentation of SQL Server data.
- Developed back-end server COM objects using Visual Basic, which provided the ADO link between the SQL Server database and the ASP's.
- Extensively used Active Reports library for dynamic report creation in addition to some work with Crystal Reports.

Steve has 1 recommendation (1 client) including:
[Bret Simoneaux](#)

Looking further back into his employment history based upon what he posts about himself on his linked in profile, we can not find any Awards and Recognition Related employment of any kind.

Developer

Duke Energy
Public Company, 5001-10,000 employees, Consumer Services Industry
June 1998 – August 1999 (1 year 3 months)

- Supported Duke Power Customer Billing and Information System.
- Provided Visual Basic code support for DB2 client applications.
- Supported numerous ActiveX components each consisting of several hundred modules.
- Routinely worked with DB2 database View, Business Proxy class structures to query and save customer data.

Senior Application Engineer

Eaton / Cutler-Hammer
Public Company, 201-500 employees, Industrial Automation industry
August 1996 – June 1998 (1 year 11 months)

- Developed a commercial application that estimated costs savings for PC-Based control projects.
- Used Visual Basic to developed software applications to support external control automation software.

Looking further back into his employment history based upon what he posts himself on his linked in profile, we can not find any Awards and Recognition Related employment of any kind.

- Provided field technical support for automation software products and systems.
- Responsible for debugging and testing automation software products.

Automation Manager

Motorola

Public Company, 1001-5000 employees, Consumer Electronics Industry
May 1991 – January 1996 (4 years 9 months)

- Technical architect, developer and manager for over \$8 million in automation projects spanning over four years.
- Presented paper on "Visual Basic & Windows Based Machine Controls" for the 1995 Worldwide Conference.
- Received a Patent Publication Award for co-developing a safety pendant for automation machines.
- Presented and published an Automation Technical Paper for the 1993 AMT Symposium.

Project Engineer

Wm. Wrigley Jr. Co.

Public Company, 501-1000 employees, Consumer Goods Industry
June 1987 – May 1991 (4 years)

- Technical architect, developer and manager for over \$1 million in automation projects over three years.
- Initiated a Computer Simulation Group in Corporate Engineering.
- Earned an MBA degree at night while concurrently performing the daily responsibilities of a project engineer.

Education

Northwestern University - Kellogg School of Management

M.B.A. Information Technology, Decision Sciences, Operations Management
1987 – 1990

Bradley University

B.S.M.E. Mechanical Engineering
1983 – 1987

2 Recommendations and neither are from anyone in the Awards and Recognition industry.

Recommendations For Steve

Owner

Trophy Toolbox, Inc.

"I've worked with Steve on a number of projects now. His commitment and enthusiasm toward his work is unrivaled. His positive attitude is contagious and his programming knowledge is extensive. Working with Steve means that you are working on a successful team." June 20, 2007

Darin Boesch, CEO, Lasso Technologies, Inc.
worked directly with Steve at Trophy Toolbox, Inc.

Technical Architect/Developer

VBLogic, Inc.

"Worked with Steve back in 2000 and 2001 on a big project for my company. The program we developed is still held up as the standard to beat today (2009). At this point, it still can't be beat. Since this will not let me select more than three, I will state it down here that I feel he also has High Integrity." November 24, 2009

Top qualities: Great Results, Personable, Expert

Bret Simoneaux

hired Steve as a IT Consultant in 2000, and hired Steve more than once

Additional Information

Websites

- My Company
- My Portfolio

Interests

basketball, family, new technology

Contact Settings

Interested In

- career opportunities
- job inquiries
- business deals
- getting back in touch
- consulting offers
- expertise requests
- reference requests

Send a message to Steve Schreiner

- Get introduced through a connection
- Send InMail

« Go back to Search Results | Next »